#### **OLENA TUREVSKA**

+49 171 4815546 <u>banderhelen@gmail.com</u>
Yitzhak-Rabin-Str. 8, Monheim am Rhein, Germany, 40789
<a href="https://www.linkedin.com/in/olena-turevska-87281476/">https://www.xing.com/profile/Olena\_Turevska</a>

**Objective:** QA engineer, Software Engineer in Test

### **Professional Summary:**

Software Engineer in Test proficient in designing, developing, running tests and reporting the test results for various Web and Mobile platforms. Experience in functional, stress, regression, and load testing. Flexible in team configurations including distributed ones and development processes: worked both for Big Four audit companies and startups. Knowledge of Automated UI testing with Cypress and Selenium.

**Technologies:** Cypress, Selenium, Git, Github, Jenkins, Jira, TypeScript/JavaScript, Microsoft .NET, C#, Various Web browsers, iOS, Android, Windows, Linux, Windows, TFS, PostgresSQL, MS SOL Server

Languages: German B2, English: B2, Hebrew: \(\mathbb{1}\), Ukrainian: native

#### **Employment experience:**

09/2017 -

03/2021 – **Software Engineer In Test**, Freelance (Cypress, Jira, Github, Confluence, TS, SQL) Present

- · Manual and automated testing of Web and Mobile applications for various customers
- Creating and maintaining the automated test solutions for web-based software
- Creating Test documentation
- Collaborating with Development and Product Team on product quality
- Reporting the test results and suggestions on quality and usability improvements

Web and Mobile QA and UX Specialist, Freelance (Cypress, Selenium, Jira, Github, TS)

## 12/2018

- Providing testing and usability analysis services
- · Creating the test plans and documentation
- · Running the tests and reporting the results
- Advising on sites and application usability issues

# 01/2015 – **Software QA engineer**, SeeYourTravel.com (Jira, Confluence, Selenium, C#, SQL) 12/2016

- · Creating the test plans for a startup
- Analyzing the Web and mobile usability and stability issues, providing improvements recommendations
- Running the manual and automated tests
- Analyzing the advertisement and PR coverage of the startup

# 04/2013 – **QA engineer**, Infopulse Ukraine (Jira, Confluence, Jenkins) 03/2016

- Participating in all stages of the Software Testing Life Cycle and Bug Life Cycle
- Reviewing and adjusting the business requirements and functional specifications
- Developing Test cases and Test data, creation of bug reports
- Usability, automated and functional testing, bug-fix verification
- Working with multiple projects independently and in a team
- Mobile application, desktop and web applications testing
- Fulfilling one-day regression testing commitment to support weekly development cycle

2011 - 2012	Leading specialist, Subsidiary bank 'Sberbank'
2009 - 2011	<b>Deputy Director, </b> DiaWest Computer Accessories Shop
2007 - 2009	Retail Specialist, Alfa Bank

### **Education & Certificates:**

2012 – 2016	Master in Program Engineering, Kharkiv National University of Radioelectronics,
	Ukraine
2013	ISTQB Foundation level, International Software Quality Institute
2008 - 2010	Bachelor in Accounting and Audit, Kharkiv National Academy of Municipal Economy,
	Ukraine

### Personal details:

Permanent residence in Germany, Driving license.

Recommendations are available upon request